Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, March 22" 2021
7:00 p.m.
Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Ave., Colfax, Wl 54730

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/97757578395?pwd=bmZLVIdhK1Y5UjdIcThWbEd4RVVmUT09
Meeting ID: 977 5757 8395 Passcode: 2T7ftY

Any questions on logging into the meeting call or email
Lynn Niggemann, 715-308-9986 or clerktreasurer@villageofeolfaxwi.org,

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — March 8", 2021
b. Training Request
i. William Anderson — Law Enforcement Management Conference — 4/12 to 4/15/21 — Superior, WI
ii. Mike Ross — Basic General Wastewater — 3/22-3/26/2021 — on-line (Basic General is not being
offered in November, so Mike had to be signed up for the March course)
iil. Mike Ross — Ponds, Lagoons and Natural Systems — 3/30-3/31/21 — online
iv. Annual Refresher Training — Safety Program Requirement — 4/20/2021 — Durand, WI
» Sheila Riemer, Lynn Niggemann and Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
»  William Anderson and Ryan Strzok ‘
« Rand Bates and Don Logslett
c. Facility Rental
i. Fairgrounds and the FFA animal buildings — Northern Show Circuit — John Bazille — May 22, 2021
d. Licenses - none

SOk wN A

7. Consideration Items
a. Cemetery Caretaker Vacancy discussion and possible action

b. Sewer Lagoon - Flow Meter quote and request to purchase
c. Village Hall Copier/Scanner Replacement Consideration

d. Organizational Meeting — Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 6 p.m. or another date if determined
i. New Village President/Trustees beginning their two-year term
* Annual Organizational Meeting. The Village Board shall hold an annual organizational
meeting on the third Tuesday in April or on the first regular meeting in May following the
spring election for the purpose of organization.
ii. Last Board meeting for Village President/Trustees with terms expiring is April 20", 2021
* Trustees shall be elected at each annual spring election for a term of two (2) years,
commencing on the third Tuesday of April in the year of their election.

8. Review/Approval — Biils — March 8" 2021 to March 21, 2021

9. Committee/Department Reports (no action)
a. Rescue Squad Donation $200 - Lorene Vedder
b. ACT Report — March 19, 2021

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

it is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting —~ March 8”‘, 2021

On March 8”‘, 2021, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad
Avenue, Colfax, WIl. Members present: Trustees Halpin (online), Michels {online), Jenson and Gunnufson.
Excused: Trustees Stene, Burcham and Davis. Others present included Public Works Director Bates,
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger (online).

Communications from the Village President — none.

Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — February 22", 2021- A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by

Trustee Michels to approve both the Regular Board meeting minutes from February 22" 2021. Voting For:
Trustees Michels, Halpin, Jenson and Gunnufson.  Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training Request — none
Facility Rental - none

Licenses
Mobile Home Park Licenses for 2021 — Scharlau Investments — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and

seconded by Trustee Michels to approve Scharlau Investments’ 2021 Mobile Home Park License. Voting For:
Trustees Jenson, Halpin, Michels and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Operator’s License- Jakob Moore — Viking Bowl — March 8", 2021 to June 30, 2021 — A motion was macde by
Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve Jakob Moore’s operator’s licenses from March 8",
2021 to June 30", 2021 through the Viking Bow!. Voting For: Trustees Michels, Halpin, Jenson and Gunnufson.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

CSM for 711 University Avenue-Roger Jjohnson’s lot/Increase the size of lot 2 — A motion was made by Trustee
Jenson and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the Certified Survey Map for 711 University Avenue to
increase the lot size. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Michels, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Colfax Rescue Squad and Menomonie Fire Department/Ambulance Emergency Service Mutual Aid Reciprocal
Agreement/Advance Life Support Intercept Agreement — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee Jenson to approve both the Ambulance Emergency Service Mutual Aid Reciprocal Agreement and the
Advance Life Support Intercept Agreement with the rate increase of $50 to $250. Voting For: Trustees Michels,
Halpin, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Riverview Avenue/High Street Project —Any Discussion Items- The Board was updated that there was a meeting
held with the residents that will be affected by the project this summer. There will be another meeting once the
contractor has been determined so that the timeline can be provided as well as the final plan for parking. There
were some concerns regarding people with disabilities and weekend travel. The residents were informed that the
bid request has specified that the contractor should try to maintain one lane of travel if possible and the working
hours will be between 7:00 am and 6:00 pm. The contractor will have the roadway passable at the end of each
work day unless there is an emergency type item which prevents that from happening.

Planning Commission Meeting Approvals if needed

East View Development — John Fraley - Gunnufson explained that the Planning Commission recommended to the
Village Board to grant John Fraley’s request to allow vinyl siding on the houses he is building in the East View
Development. A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Michels to approve the
recommendation of the Planning Commission to allow John Fraley to use vinyl siding on the houses he will be



building in the East View Development. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Michels, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

1009 University Avenue — Nick Semling — Semling presented his plans for 1009 University Avenue. He would like
to construct two four-plexes with a shared driveway. Each four-plex would have firewall that meets code to
consider the units as two (2) duplexes. The Planning Commission has recommended approving the site plan to
construct the units with this design and floor plan. A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by

~Trustee-Halpin-te-appreve-the-Planning-Commission’srecommendationto approve the site plan and floor plan as
presented. Voting For: Trustees Michels, Halpin, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Colfax Solid Waste Updates & any possible actions if needed - Bates updated the Board that Elk Mound’s second
recycling compactor may need to be rebuilt or fixed and if that cannot happen, a new motor will need to be
purchased. Colfax’s second recycling compactor motor replacement has not arrived yet. No action.

COVID-19 Review/Updates- possible action if needed- none.

Review/Approval - Bills —February 22", 2021 to March 7", 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee Jenson
seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the bills as presented for February 22™ 2021 to March 7™, 2021. Voting
For: Trustees Jenson, Halpin, Michels and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Halpin to adjourn the meeting at 7:24
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

March 8%, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2




Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name William Anderson Position__ Chief of Police
Date  03/09/2021 Department: Police

Estimated Costs___$400.00
Date(s) of meeting: 04/12/2021 to 04/15/2021 Employee is / NOT required to attend (circle one)

Name of Requested meeting:__Law Enforcement Management Conference

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Meets standard for mandatory 24 hours of annual fraining,
able to disseminate pertinent information and training to employees, networking with other agencies and
management

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.)

How will you share what you have learned with others? Pass along all information and important updates to
employees

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate:  $400.00 Requested Approved
Tuition / Registration $150.00 *Are others attending this meeting 63@ ¢ )YES /| NO
Mileage / Airfare 0 (If yes, list names)

Lodging $123.00

*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration

YES / NO
Total $350.00
Time Request: Requested Approved
Number of days absent: 3.5
From Work Setting
Vacation

Paid Conference Time X

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other

/_*}&lde with Bloomer PD in their department vehicle and lodging split with Bloomer PD**

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

’744/@/\ mmm\) 03/09/202]
Supecfwsor Date




| COLLEGE

Rice Lake Campus

Ashland New Richmond RiceLake Superior Hayward Ladysmith

TO: William Anderson

FROM: Jennifer Ruid
Continuing Education Law

DATE: January 5, 2021

SUBJ: Registration Confirmation for: William Anderson
LE Management Conference, Barker’s Island
04/12/21—-04/15/21

This letter is to confirm your advance registration in the above-referenced law enforcement-
training program. The class will be held:

o 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Monday, April 12, 2021
e 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Tuesday and Wednesday, April 13 and 14, 2021
e 8:00 am—12:00 pm Thursday, April 15, 2021

The training will take place at Barker’s Island Inn, 300 Marina Drive, Superior, W1, 54880.

Topics include:
e Husky Refinery Incident
e Employment Law and Open Records with Kyle Gulya
e DCl Internet Crimes Against Children

Calibre Press — Implicit Bias in Law Enforcement

e Training & Standards update and Legal Update

24 hours T&S credit.

This three-day Management Conference will provide 24 hours of tailored training to
leaders in the law enforcement profession. The training topics were selected to enhance
the leadership skills of attendees during a trying time in American law enforcement.

At this point in time, the registration fee has not been determined. WITC is still awaiting
official Department of Justice grant funding. Once a fee has been determined, | will
email to inform you of the cost.




WISCONSIN

INDIANHEAD
PRl TECHNICAL

AV COLLEGE

Rice Lake Campus

Ashland New Richmond RicelLake Superior Hayward Ladysmith

Refreshments and lunch will be provided.

All officers attending should bring the following items to class:
e Pen and notebook

Please provide a copy of this letter to your department chief, sheriff, or training officer. This will
notify your agency of the confirmation of your spot on the course roster.

WITC appreciates your interest in our training programs. | look forward to fulfilling your training
needs now and in the future.




Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name_Mike Ross___ Position Laborer
Date 3-16-21 Department Public Works

Estimated Costs—$370:00

Date(s) of meeting 3-22 / 3-26-21 Employee C@ /_not required to attend (circle one)
within 3\({‘&4
Name of Requested meeting:Basic General Wastewater
How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Obtaining the wastewater license
What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.)  Online Zoom

How will you share what you have learned with others?. NA

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $370.00 *Are others attending this meeting names are
listed above (If yes, list names) No

Mileage / Airfare None

Lodging None
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
No
Total $370.00
Time Request: Requested Approved
Number of days absent. 5 Days
From Work Setting 5 Days
Vacation No

Paid Conference Time Yes

Absent Without Pay (own time) [\/o

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

QC”“"Q bk 2 16-]

Supervisor Date




Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name Mike Ross Position Laborer
Date 3-16-21 Department Public Works

Estimated Costs $165.00

Date(s) of meeting 3-30/3-31-21 Employee ( :) /_not required to attend (circle one)
withia 2 yes,
Name of Requested meeting: Ponds, Lagoons and Natural Systems
How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Obtaining the wastewater sub class license
What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.)  Online Zoom

How will you share what you have learned with others?. NA

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $165.00 *Are others attending this meeting names are
listed above (If yes, list names) No

Mileage / Airfare  None

Lodging None
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
Yes
Total $165.00
Time Request: Requested Approved
Number of days absent: 2 Days
From Work Setting 2 Days
Vacation No

Paid Conference Time Yes

Absent Without Pay (own time) No

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Red Bk 3-16-2(

Supervisor ' Date




Va

m—— Train with the best:
Solutlons raln with 4

Tra.ming
Youwr PD[F]@[H]I@ ﬁ. ﬁ[i]@ ﬁ[ﬂﬂ[ﬂ

Wastewater

. Dan Tomaro begins his 25t year of

- training wastewater operators 9'years
with Moraine Park Technical College,
and this is his 16% year with Wastewater
Training Solutions.

New wastewater operators'at your plaht? Have = .

Prior to that, Dan worked 8 years at the
__someone on your staff that needs to be. certlfled? : City'of Janesville WWTP,
Or _[ust need DNR credlts R L o , » - “Dan thrives on- helping his students

to succeed

e Online classes usmg Zoom Meetlngs (see reverse
side). Classes run from 8:00 am until 3:30 pm.
« | have taught several online courses, and it has -

Wastewater Training Solutions

_gone well. Students can see and hear me, and the , P
other students. | have had positive feedback from : \S/izgo-ﬁs Qv\grqlsrzczragoeq S ' Ul;sPIs?a\.gE
- students who took online classes. : : W2, R Lo - : - Paid
* Prepare your operators for the DNR Wastewater | i 321'%‘5'?3&"?
Certification exams. : : _

o Earn DNR continuing educatlon credits (6 credits per
day).
. Mamtam the high standard of excellence that your plant
has established.
e Or call to schedule a customlzed training at your
faclllty (608) 770-5144

COLFAX WASTEWATER TRFJ\TMENT FACILITY
Lynn Niggemann :
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

P.O. Box 417 :

Colfax Wl 54730

4* E:s.u ' ~” P*"I*H*"u"’ m)w]*”}”r”milh“ Il

Wastewater Class Registration Form_(also available on-line, www.wastewatertrainingsolutions.com)

Lo . “Septage Haulers Update January 12, 2021 .
Send registration and chec%( t_o’ . Septage Haulers Update Jantary 13,2021 ] N Ote-
WaStewater Training Solutions Septage Haulers Update January 14, 2021
S$7304 Gardner Road Septage Haulers Update January 19, 2021 If : h .
Viroqua, W1 54665 Septape Haulers Update January 20,2021 you have never
: Septage Haulers Update January 21, 2021 used Zoom, we can
Septage Haulers Update Jnmi;:ry 26,2021 e
.I.\I ame (S) SeplaLHnlllers Update Janunry 27,2021 dO a practlce
Addr - Septage Haulers Update January 28, 2021 meeting before
Iess Nutrient Removal — Total Nitrogen February 2, 2021 lass. It is best if
Collection System ] February 3 & 4, 2021 class. It t
Advanced Wastewater 100 February 9, 10 & 11, 2021 you have a
Basic General Wastewater March 1 =5, 2021 computer with a
Lab March 9 & 10, 2021 s h d
Phosphorus Removal March 16 - 17, 2021 microphone and a
Basic General Wastewater March 22 - 26, 2021 camera (most
Phone 7 Ponds, Lagoons and Natural Systems March 30 & 31,2021
Solids Separation April 6 & 7, 2021 lap top s'have these)
e-mail Disinfection April 20 & 21, 2021 and an internet
Bio. Trealment - Recirculating Media | April 22,2021 connection. Some
Filters .
Class Biosolids/Sludge Handling, April 27 & 28, 2021 People have taken
Name Processing and Reuse the class on their
Bio. Treatment — Suspended Growth May 3 & 4, 2021 1l ph Th
Class d *RADNR Certification Exams*¥#** HokkMay 5, 202wk ceil phone. €
ss date(s) .
' app is free and
v easy to download.
Tuition: 1-day class = $85, 2-day class = $165,

5-day Basic General Wastewater class = $370




Lynn Niggemann

From: Mary Matarrese <mmatarrese.astinc@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:54 PM
To: brad@villageofbaldwin.com; Don Rose; Chief Tim Strohbusch; Chris Jackson Clear Lake;

Colfax Clerk Treasurer; Rand Bates Colfax; Matt Gilles; Mark Levra:
hammondww@hammondwi.org

Subject: UPCOMING ANNUAL REFRESHER REMINDER

Good Afternoon,

Listed below is a reminder for the upcoming training:

B .
CLASS: ANNUAL REFRESHER TRAINING

DATE: TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021
STARTTIME:  8:30 AM

LOCATION: DURAND FIRE DEPARTMENT, 205 E. MONTGOMERY STREET

-OR-
CLASS: ANNUAL REFRESHER TRAINING
DATE: TUESDAY, MAY 25, 2021

START TIME:  8:30 AM

LOCATION: BALDWIN COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 CEDAR STREET

For the upcoming training we will be following the Covid-19 mandatory mask put in place by the State of Wisconsin at this
time. Please continue to check our website for updates.

Thanks. Enjoy a good day.

Mary

Mary Matarrese
Office Administrator

Advanced Safety Technology, inc.
14301 W. Lincoln Avenue

New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151

(262) 796-8605
www.advancedsafetytechnology.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
Note: This message and attachments are covered by the



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel /| Meeting Request Form

Name_Sheila Riemer/Lynn Niggemann/Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt Position_D.Clerk-Treas./ACT/Library Director

Date March 12, 2021 Department Admin & Library

Estimated Costs___ $70 each = $210+fule =$240
Date(s) of meeting____April 20, 2021 Employee IS / notrequired to attend
Name of Requested meeting Annual Refresher Training

How will this improve your ability to perform your job?
State requires training through a registered safety program. The administrative staff are required to attend blood
borne pathogens annually and there are additional topics covered usually related to reporting of injuries or other

administrative topics.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) A different date and location would be the only alternative.

How will you share what you have learned with others? Implementation of any requirements and/or being
able to handle an emergency situation safely.

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: $240.00 X Requested Approved
Tuition / Registration ~ $210.00 *Are others attending this meeting YES / NO
Mileage / Airfare Village Vehicle (fuel cost) (If yes, list names) listed above
Lodging NA
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
YES / NO
Total Approximately $120.00
Time Request: YES X Requested Approved
Number of days absent: approximately 1/2 day
From Work Setting 1/2 day
Vacation NA
Paid Conference Time YES
Absent Without Pay (own time) NA
Other NA

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

P ﬂWM\W«N 63/12/202/]

Supefvisor Date




Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel /| Meeting Request Form

Name_Bill Anderson/Ryan Strzok Position_Police Chief/Police Patrol
Date March 12, 2021 Department _ Police
Estimated Costs___$70 each = $140+fuel =§170
Date(s) of meeting___ April 20, 2021 Employee 1S / not required to attend
Name of Requested meeting Annual Refresher Training

How will this improve your ability to perform your job?

State requires training through a registered safety program. The Police are required to attend blood borne
pathogens annually and there are additional topics covered usually related to reporting of injuries or other
administrative topics.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) A different date and location would be the only alternative.

How will you share what you have learned with others? Implementation of any requirements and/or being
able to handle an emergency situation safely.

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: $170.00 X Requested Approved
Tuition / Registration ~ $140.00 *Are others attending this meeting YES / NO
Mileage / Airfare.  Village Vehicle (fuel cost) (If yes, list names) listed above
Lodging NA
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
YES / NO
Total Approximately $170.00
Time Request: YES X Requested Approved
Number of days absent: approximately 1/2 day
From Work Setting 1/2 day
Vacation NA
Paid Conference Time YES
Absent Without Pay (own time) NA
Other NA

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

R urnn Vamernan’ 63/12 /202

ey
Supervigor Jd Date




Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name_Rand Bates/Don Logslett Position_PW Director/PW Laborer
Date March 12, 2021 Department _ Public Works
Estimated Costs___$70 each = $140+fuel =$170
Date(s) of meeting___ April 20, 2021 Employee IS / notrequired to attend
Name of Requested meeting. Annual Refresher Training

How will this improve your ability to perform your job?
Training per state requirements - Public Works are required to attend a full day of blood pathogens annually and

other in field training.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) A different date and location would be the only alternative.

How will you share what you have learned with others? Implementation of any requirements and/or being
able to handle an emergency situation safely.

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: $170.00 X Requested Approved
Tuition / Registration ~ $140.00 *Are others attending this meeting =~ YES / NO
“Mileage / Airfare Village Vehicle (fuel cost) (If yes, list names) listed above
Lodging NA
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
YES / NO
Total Approximately $170.00
Time Request: YES X Requested Approved
Number of days absent: approximately 1/2 day
From Work Setting 1/2 day
Vacation NA
Paid Conference Time YES
Absent Without Pay (own time) NA
Other NA

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Fupn Pacopmans 3/12]202

Supervigor 0 J Date




APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY USE OF VILLAGE FACILITIES
& CHAIR RENTAL

Any person or organization intending to rent the fairground buildings, chairs or other park
grounds must submit their rental agreement and payment prior to using the facilities.
Cost is $30/day with $100 deposit. Camping is $5/night, $10 with electricity.
Village chair rental is $1/chair/day.

Name of Renter or Organization:__Northern Show Circuit___

Activity:___ Livestock Show for Beef, Sheep, and Goats

Date of Use: 5 / 22 / 2021 _Circle ALL days: MON. TUES. WED. THURS. FRI. SAT. SUN.

Time of Use: From___ 6:00__ AM/PM To __9:00__AM/PM

Facility to be Used: FAIRGROUNDS and/or BUILDINGS, MUNICIPAL BLDG., PARKS, CHAIRS, OTHER
Type of Event: Thrift Sale Ball Game Wedding Reunion Concert Benefit  Graduation

Non Profit: Civic Church Charity Other:____ livestock Show for Beef, Sheep, and Goats______
Brief Description of Activity:_ See Attached letter

Chair Rental: How Many___ None

THE RENTER OR ORGANIZATION AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING RULES:

1.) The individual listed as renter must be a minimum of 21 years of age and will be responsible for the rules,
supervision and proper conduct of all persons using the facility.

2.) The renter shall be responsible for damage, loss, and/or breakage of Village property.

3.) All property belonging to the activity must be removed at the close of the event, INCLUDING GARBAGE.
(Must be taken with you)

4.) Any property belonging to the Village shall not be removed from the premises.

5.) Where permitted by law, the applicant shall agree to indemnify, save and hold free and harmless, the
Village of Colfax, their officers, agents, and employees, from and against all claims, demands, loss, liability,
cost or expense of any kind or nature whatsoever which the Village of Colfax, their officers, agents or
employees, or any of them may sustain or incur or that may be imposed upon any of them or injury to, or
death of persons or damages to property arising out of, connected with, or attributable to the rental, use
and occupancy of the Village Facilities as provided herein.

Individual Responsible: John Bazille

Address: N8630 450th Street Baldwin, WI 54002

Phone Number: 7156849529 Date: 3/7/2021__



The Northern Show Circuit is a small group of show parents working to make
opportunities for showing quality animals. We started this group in the fall of 2016 for

all youth to participate in. We are a non-profit group relying on donations and
commision from our show to continue next year. Each year we try to host a show for
the local beef, sheep, and goat exhibitors to exhibit at. Our goals with the show are to
educate the youth and make them better showman and animal caregivers. All of the
Judges that we hire are from within the species they are judging. They all know the
highs and lows of raising and showing animals. We would like to think that it is not
always about the quality of the animal, but the ability of the showman to take care of

“and learn the responsibilities to go with it no matter if they have sheep, beef, or goats.
We are big on giving the winners something that they can use. In the past we have
given out water bottles and show supplies. All of these prizes are paid for out of the
entry money. In an attempt to get more youth involved the entry prices are low to
make it easier to to bring the whole family. This will be our 5th year planning (4th
hosting due to COVID) a show.

We are all here for the youth and want to be able to do what we can to make their
showing career the best that it can be. If you would like to donate or be on our

planning committee let us know!

Gohn Brzitte

John Bazille-President
715-684-9529
northernshowcircuit@ gmail.com

Northern Show Circuit

Donations

- 2020 Year




Name of Business/Farm:

Contact:

Address:

City:

Phone Number:

Amount:

Payment Type: ___ Check ___Cash

Return to:

Northern Show Circuit
N8630 450th Street
Baldwin, WI 54002

Thank You for Your Donations!




QUOTATION

Quotation From:
Page: 1

TECH SALES CO.

311 W. 44TH STREET

MINNEAPOLIS MN 55409

Ph: (612) 823-8238 Fx: (612) 823-4272

‘Quotation-For:

Village of Colfax Quotation#: 2210292
617 Main St Revision#:

PO Box 417 Date: 03/11/21
Colfax WI 54730

Ph: (715) 962-3311 Fx: (715) 962-2221

Attn: Randy Bates E-Mail: colfaxdpw@colfaxdpw.com
Ref: Isco Signature Bubbler Flow Meter
FOB: Factory

Please Address Order To: Shipment: 3-4 Weeks ARO
Salesman: Travis DeGroot

TECH SALES CO. Validity: 30 Days

311 W. 44TH STREET Terms: NET 30 DAYS

MINNEAPOLIS MN 55409

 Partf/Description -

5,271.60

1 1 684330000 5,271.60
Signature Bubbler Flow Meter System. Includes base
meter and internal bubbler with 10 ft measurement

range & below configured options:
60-4304-044 AC Power Cord
60-1873-043 S/S Bubble Tube 1/8" 4ft length

60-1700-003 1/8" Vinyl Bubble Line
60-4304-006 Analog Output Card (2) 4-20mA outputs/card

2 1 S8&T 1,000.00 1,000.00
On-Site Start-up & Training

3 1 Shipping & Handling 128.00 128.00

Quote Total: 6,399.60

pPrices shown do not include freight or sales tax. MasterCard/Visa payments are
accepted but may be subject to a 4% surcharge. Please review this quotation and
let us know if you have any questions.

By:

Travis DeGroot



The Signature flowmeter is designed for open channel flow monitoring
applications. It supports flow measurement technologies including bubbler,
non-contact laser area velocity, submerged Doppler ultrasonic area velocity,

and ultrasonic.

A highly flexible monitoring platform,
adapting right along with your current
need and any future changes in your
moniforing requirements.

The meter can calculate flow using standard open channel level-to-flow and
area velocity conversions, as well as user defined equations, level to area data
points, or level to flow data points, depending on the application needed.

The Signature flowmeter has unique features to verify data integrity. It logs
key events such as changes in calibration and power outages to validate data
accuracy. Data can be easily reviewed to defect any type of data alteration.
With multiple smart interface options and multi-parameter logging (such as
pH), the Signature flowmeter provides a common platform for control, action,

reporting, and communication.

Modeling ™=
Software

&7

SCADA/KIC

Sampler
Intarface

T

ey

pH Sensor
Interface

/i i:-_% Bu'bbler
7, 5 Level Sensor
laserflow N— )
Velocity Ultrosonic Asea Velocity SDI-12
Sensor Level Sensor Semor Davice

Applications:

¢ Industrial pretreatment compliance

* Shallow flow measurement in large
and small pipes

* Permit enforcement
* Wastewater treatment plants
* Qutfall

* Stormwater monitoring

Standard Features

* Multiple parameter data logging

* Program and summary reports

» Triggering, sampler enabling

o Compatibility with Flowlink® software
* Load calculation

¢ Add, subtract average multiple inputs

TELEDYNE 1SCO

Everywherayouiook”




Data Collection

Flowlink® Data Analysis

Teledyne ISCO Flowlink® software is a powerful ool for
analyzing flow and water quality data. It provides site setup
and data retrieval/analysis, as well as advanced reporting
and graphing. Flowlink software also gives you the ability to

USB Connectivity

With a USB flash drive attached, you can quickly update firmware
in the Signature flowmeter and connected TIENet® devices, and
download data files for use with Flowlink software. In addition,

the USB port provides direct serial connection with a-computer

generate site data graphing and reports.

Remote Communication

Remote communication options allow meter configuration
and data/report refrieval from remote locations. They also
enable the transfer of data to a dedicated server running
Flowlink Pro software.

running Flowlink software.

Data Integrity

Data Integrity is ensured by logging event data types that can
be verified, thereby producing confidence with verifiable data
including; Summary, Diagnostic, Program, Hisiory and Verify
Report files.

Signature Flow Meter

Input Options

Size (HxWxD}): 8.88 x 12.22 x 8.22 in (with mounting bracket)

16.74 x 13.58 x 10.48 in {with stand)

 Multiple simultaneous flow technologies

° pH and temperature

Materials: PPO Polyphenylene Oxide o SDI-12

Enclosure; IP66 (self-certified) e RS-485 Modbus

Power Required: 100 to 240 VAC 50/60 Hz e Rain gauge
12V DC, Lead Acid Battery . ®
12V DC (current consumption varies depending * Analog (optional TIENet® 307 card)
upon configuration) .

Cable Entry: ‘ Standard: %" NPT conduit Optional: %" NPT cord grips Output Options

e RS-485 Modbus

Flow Measurement Ultrasonic {TIENet 310) Bubbler {TIENet 330) Area Velocity

Technologies: {TIENet 350, 360}

¢ Analog (optional TIENet® 308 card)

Inputs: Two SDI-12, Two MODBUS ASCH/RTU, pH Measurement

{TIEN®t 301) Analog In (TIENet 307), Rain In

remote celluiar, or Ethernet

Flow Conversions: Area Velocity, Weir, Flume, British Flume, Metering Insert,

¢ Contact {optional TIENet® 304 card)

y ' o Available Measurement
Setup: Front Panel Keypad-Flowlink Software with serial USB, v sureme

Technologies
e Bubbler and Ultrasonic

Manning Formula, Equation, Level to Flow Data, Points, © Non-Contact Laser Velocity

Level to Area Data Points

¢ Continuous Wave Area Velocity

Data Storage: Non-volatile flash; retains stored data during program

updates. Capacity: 8M

Intervai: 15 or 30 seconds; 1, 2, 5, 15, or 30 minutes; of

1,2, 4,12, or 24 hours Capacity: 180 days with 5

parameters logged at 1 minute intervals, reports once

per day

Data Retrieval: USB drive, Flowlink Software~with serial USB, remote

cellular, or Ethernet

Outputs: MODBUS ASCH/RTU, Analog (TIENet 308), Contact Output

{TIENet 304), SMS Alarm

Sampler interface: TIENet 306

Teledyne ISCO
P.0. Box 82531, Lincoln, Nebraska, 68501 USA

TELEDYNE 1SCO

Toli-free: (800) 228-4373 « Phone: {402} 464-0231 = Fax: (402) 465-3091 Everyvvhereyoulook“

teledyneisco.com ﬂﬂm

Teledyne ISCO is continually improving its products and reserves the right to change product 1-2151 Rev 2.0
9/18

specifications, replacement parts, schematics, and instructions without notice.



EQJOUNS0N Quotation

Quotation for:

Date: 2/M10/2021

VILLAGE OF COLFAX Location: 613 MAIN ST
613 MAIN ST COLFAX, WI| 54730

COLFAX, WI 54730

Model

Standard
Description

CANON IMAGERUNNER ADVANCED DX C37251 COLOR COPIER (25PPM)

Ships standard with 200-sheet Single Pass Duplexing Automatic Document Feeder, Envelope Feeder Attachment, 100-sheet stack
bypass, 2 x 550-sheet Paper Cassettes, UFRIVPCL/PS Printing, Direct PDF/XPS Printing, Color Universal Send with PDF High
Compression, Encrypted PDF, Digital Signature PDF (Device and User Signature), Trace and Smooth PDF, Searchable PDF/XPS,
OOXML (Scan to PPT and Word), Universal Login Manager(Requires Download),uniFLOW Online Express, Access Management
System, HDD Data Erase, Data Encryption (FIPS-140-2), [P Sec, Encrypted Secure Print, Secure Watermark, Web Browser, 3GB
RAM, 250GB HDD, Color Image Reader, Ethernet 1000Base-T/100Base-TX/10Base-T,USB 2.0/3.0 Connectivity, Wifi Connectivity,
Remote Operator's Software Kit, Color Network ScanGear and Drum Units.

included Options

] CANON CABINET TYPE R

M ESP DIG. QC 120/15 NET 2 REC. PROTECT
M COLOR COPIER DEL./SETUP-BUS. COLOR
& MFD INSTALL

Total Recommended System Purchase Price $3,615.86
Total Recommended System 60 Mo. Lease $75.93

Optional Accessories

CJ CANON INNER FINISHER - K1 $929.33 $19.52 per month

[] CANON SUPER G3 FAX BOARD AZ-1 $708.00 $14.87 per month

Maintenance &
Service Plan

This agreement is $37.80 per quarter to include 4,500 B&W Copies.
Includes all parts labor travel, drums, and toner. Staples are not included.

B&W Overages will be billed at 0.008400 per page.
All Color pages will be billed at 0.063000.
Decline Contract: | have chosen to decline a maintenance contract at this time

**Terms and conditions for maintenance agreement on next page.

When signed, this quotation becomes an order for the total recommended system plus any checked optional accessories. Quote is valid for 30 days.

Quotation
Approval

Your Business. Better.

Name ! Date |
Title

Email
PO# Tax ID# (FEIN)

Tax Exempt
Status P Tax Exempt #

Signature

eojohnson.com



[ B N ]
Submitted by:
Nancy Duncan
Account Executive

nduncan@eojohnson.com
1 (715) 598-1655

Your Business. Better. eojohnson.com



E. O. Johnson Business Technologies agrees, subject to the terms and conditions hereof, to:
Perform all maintenance and inspections of the equipment at intervals which are consistent with that recommended by the manufacturer. Support will include to
clean, lubricate, adjust, or repair equipment as needed for optimal performance.

Replace all worn, defective or damaged parts without charge, providing that such parts have not been subject to a damaged condition caused by fire, flood,
vandatism, misuse or negligent conduct on the part of the customer, its agent or third parties.

Provide service under this agreement as required by the Customer during the E. 0. Johnson Business Technologies’ normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.
Monday through Friday (except holidays).

TERMS FOR MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1. SUPPLIES - Many items are considered supplies, however, only supplies identified on the front of this contract are included. If the customer fails to use
manufacturer approved supplies and damage is caused, the customer agrees to pay the non-contract rates for replacement parts and labor to repair such damage.
E. 0. Johnson Business Technologies reserves the right to charge for excessive toner consumed based on the manufacturer yield expectations using the industry
standard average of 6% coverage for black and up to 20% coverage for color. Toner remains the property of E. O. Johnson Business Technologies untit fully
consumed.

2. LIABILITY - E. O. Johnson Business Technologies shall not be responsible for: (1) failure to perform its maintenance obtigation due to strikes, fire, flood and
other causes beyond its control, (2) accidents to or caused by the equipment, (3) service or parts when anyone other than the E. O. Johnson Business Technologies
has worked on the equipment, (4) equipment damage due to misuse or negligence by the Customer.

3. CONTRACT DOES NOT INCLUDE service support when equipment is operated outside of manufacturer recommended specifications. This contract also does not
cover service calls related to: updating print drivers, loading additional drivers on new computers / upgraded computers, or troubleshooting print related problems.
This contract does not cover network hardware, computers, switches, operating systems, third party software programming or additional training after initial install
unless included in this document. Support for these items and services are all billable events at normal non-contract rates.

4. TAXES - Maintenance charges, zone / travel charges, labor and parts are subject to state and local taxes.

5. EQUIPMENT TRANSPORTATION - E. O. Johnson Business Technologies is not liable for transportation damages or loss of equipment in the event the Customer
moves the equipment or contracts with a third party to move the equipment. Customer agrees to pay for any damages incurred from moving the equipment.

6. INDEMNITY - E. O. Johnson Business Technologies is not responsible for any losses or injuries caused by the installation or use of the equipment under contract.
Customer assumes and bears the risk of loss or damage to the equipment. If the equipment is lost or damaged, the Customer agrees to replace the equipment or
pay for repairs or replacement.

7. AFTER HOURS SERVICE - Normal business hours are from 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

If the Customer requests service to be performed outside of normal business hours the Customer will pay for such service, including travel time and expenses, at E.
0. Johnson Business Technologies’ established billing rate. E. 0. Johnson Business Technologies need not provide such service if service personnel are not readily
available. To the extent practicable, all service to the equipment provided hereunder shall be provided at the Customer's location as noted on this agreement
unless E. O. Johnson Business Technologies determines that such service will be better performed at an alternate location.

8. ACCEPTANCE of the agreement is contingent upon being signed and approved by an authorized E. O. Johnson Business Technologies representative and an
authorized representative of the Customer. Final approval subject to acceptance by E. O. Johnson Business Technologies Service Management.

9. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT - The Customer or E. 0. Johnson Business Technologies has the right to terminate this contract at any time for any reason. In the
event the Customer terminates this contract, the unused portion of the contract will be prorated. The credit will be applied to the Customer account for up to one
year and can be used for the purchase of hardware or services only. Unused toner in a toner inclusive contract must be returned to E. O. Johnson Business
Technologies or Customer agrees to pay for the toner at normal retail prices.

10. TERMS & RENEWALS - E. O. Johnson Business Technologies will bill the Customer when signed copy of this agreement is received. Terms are net. This
agreement will automatically self-renew annually unless prior notice of termination is given by either party. The renewal term is the same as the original term. A
yearly increase is usual and customary. By initialing, you agree to this maintenance agreement as stated.

Customer initials

Your Business. Better. eojohnson.com



SEE IMPOSSIBLE

imageRUNNER
ADVANCE DX

C3730i
C3725i

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C3700 Series

Canon's comprehensive portfolio of imageRUNNER
ADVANCE DX multifunction printers and integrated
solutions can help simplify the end user experience
and management of technology, better control
sensitive information and print-related costs,

and help ensure that technology investments
proactively evolve with changing needs.

WORKFLOW
EFFICIENCY

= 10.1" intuitive touchscreen with
smartphone-like usability.

= A unique, customized experience
tailored to individual preferences
using My ADVANCE.

* Supports mobile solutions and
integration with many popular cloud
services like Google Drive!

» Scan and convert documents to
searchable digital files in a variety
of file formats.

« Integration with Canon and various
third-party software with embedded
application platform.

» Hot Folders allow users to drag and
drop a file into a hot folder, and
automatically print with predefined
settings such as number of copies
and finishing requirements.

SECURITY

* Advanced standard security feature set
to help safeguard sensitive information
and assist in regulatory compliance.

» Integrates with existing, third-party
SIEM* systems to help provide real-time,
comprehensive insights into potential
threats to the network and printers.

+ Technology to verify that the device boot
process, firmware, and applications
initialize without alteration at startup.
McAfee Embedded Control? utilizes a
whitelist to protect against malware and
tampering of firmware and applications.

= Security policy settings can be controlled
with a dedicated password, configured
from a central location, and exported to
other supported devices.

« Control access to the device and specific
features, using a host of flexible
authentication methods—PIN code, user
name/password, or card access.?

QUALITY AND
RELIABILITY

s Canon's signature reliability and engine
y g

technologies help keep productivity
high and minimize the impact on
supportresources.

» Qutstanding imaging technalogies and

toner allow for consistently striking images,
thanks to Canon’s V color profile.

= Designed to achieve maximum uptime with

status notifications that help keep supplies
replenished and intuitive maintenance
videos for consumables replacement.

» imageRUNNER ADVANCE models have

received many awards and recognition from
leading industry analysts, often referencing
strong reliability.

* Security Information and Event Management



DEVICE AND FLEET
MANAGEMENT

= Designed for quick, easy deployment.

COsT
MANAGEMENT

» Track and assess print, copy, scan, and fax

SUSTAINABILITY

> A combination of fusing technologies and

» Remote diagnostics and parts life
management for proactive maintenance
and rapid fixes.

¢ Easy and intuitive to monitor device status
and consumable levels, turn of f devices
remotely, observe meter readings, manage
settings, and implement security policies.

» Common firmware and regular updates
with Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) for
continuous improvements and consistency
across a fleet.

INNER 2-WAY TRAY-J!

usageand-allocatecosts todepartrients
or projects.

+ Apply print policies and restrict usage by
user to help reduce unnecessary printing
and contribute to cost efficiency.

« Standard cloud-based solution provides
a centralized dashboard with up-to-the-
minute insights into printer activity.

* Upgrade to uniFLOW server or cloud-based
solutions for full accounting and reporting
for compatible Canon and third-party
devices, pull printing, job routing, and
powerful scan workflows.

INNER FINISHER-K)

* 2-tray, 600-sheet
capacity

» Corner and double
stapling up to 50 sheets
within the footprint of

o
BOOKLET FINJSHER-AAI

» 2-tray, 3,250-sheet capacity
» Corner and double stapling

up to 50 sheets up to 50 sheets

» Booklet-making up to 20 » Supports Staple-free Stapling
sheets and saddle-folding and Staple On Demand
up to3sheets ports optional internal

« Supports Staple-free Stapling 2/3)3 hole puncher (2/3 Hole

and Staple On Demand Puncher Unit-Al)

e Supports aptional internal
2/3-hole puncher (2/3 Hole
Puncher Unit-Al)

STAPLE FINISHER-AAT :
¢ 2tray, 3,250-sheet capacity @ @
» Corner and double stapling :

low-melting-point toner minimizes power
requirements and helps achieve low energy
consumption.

» Encourage environmentally conscious
work practices by enabling multiple settings
that can help save paper and energy.

2 ENERGY STAR® certified and rated
EPEAT® Gold*

UTILITY TRAY-B1 )

the main unit
+ Supports Staple-free
Stapling and Staple .
OnDemand é
g COPY TRAY-J2
3
?
4
5 % i
e

- CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-API

-« Two 550-sheet cassettes

¢+ Supportsupto12°x18"

. * Supports 141b. Bond to 80 Ib. Cover

CABINET TYPE-R




Platen Acceptable Originals

Main Unit Warm-up Time
Type From Power On: Approx. 10 Seconds® Sheet, Book, 3-Dimensional Objects

From Slegy Approx. 10 Seconds’ i : :
Color Laser Multifunctional Mode: P ep Platen] “3/'3;'"‘]‘;'"" 5;73(""'"8 S';es
Core Functions Quick Startup  Approx. 4 Secands® Up to I1-3/4"x 177{297.0 mm x 431.8 mm)
Standard: Print, Copy, Scan, Send, Store Mode: fu" S’f‘a? K ScamGear2 for both o and Wik
Optional: Fax I -olor Network ScanGearZ for both Twain an
ptone "~ ?;T;;S:;%SIWXX 31:(7*})8" 565 299 887 mim)® Supported 05: Windows 7/8.1/10/
Processor 22:1/4" % 28-1/2" % (565 mm x 722 mm x 887 mim Server 2008/Server 2008R7/

1.75 GHz Dual Core Processor

Control Panel
101 TFT LCD WSVGA Color Flat-panel

Memory
3.0 GBRAM
Hard Disk Drive
Standard: 250 GB/Maximum: 1 TB
Interface Connection
Netwaork: 1000Base-T/100Base-TX/10Base-T,
Wireless LAN (IEEE B02.11 b/g/n)
Optional: NFC, Bluetooth Low Energy
Others
Standard:  USB 2.0 x1 {Host), USB 3.0 x] (Host),
USB 2.0 x1 {Device}
Optional: Copy Control Interface
Paper Capacity {LTR, 20 [b. Bond)
Standard: 1,200 Sheets
Maximum: 2,300 Sheets

Paper Sources (LTR, 20 Ib. Bond)

Standard: Dual 550-sheet Paper Cassettes, [00-sheet
Multipurpose Tray
Optional Dual 550-sheet Paper Cassettes

{CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-APT)

Paper Output Capacity {LTR, 20 Ib. Bond)

Standard: 250 Sheets

Maximum: 3,450 Sheets
{with Staple Finisher-AAl/Booklet Finisher-
AAT and Copy Tray-12}

Finishing Capabilities

Standard: Collate, Group

With Finishers:  Collate, Group, Offset, Staple, Saddle Stitch,
Hole Punch, Eco Staple, Staple On Demand

Supported Media Types

Multi-purpose  Thin, Plaln, Heavy, Racycled, Coated, Color,

Tray: Tracing, Bond, Transparency, Label, Pre-
punched, Envelope

Upper Thin, Plain, Heavy, Recycled, Color, Tracing,

Cassette: Bond, Transparency, Pre-punched, Envelope

l.ower Thin, Plain, Heavy, Recycled, Color, Bond,

Cassette: Transparency, Pre-punched, Envelope®

Supported Media Sizes

Multi-purpose  12°%18" 11"x17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R,

Tray: Executive, Statement, Statement-R

Custom Size/Free Size: 3-7/8" x 5-1/2"

to 12-5/8" % 18", Envelopes (COMIC No.iG,

Manarch, ISO-C5, DL), Envelope Custom Size

(3-7/8"x3-7/8" 10 12-5/8" x 18")

Letter, Executive, Statement-R

Custom Size (4-1/8" x 5-7/8" to 11-3/4" x

8-1/2"}, Envelopes {IS0-(5)

Lower Cassette: 12" x 18" 11" x 17" Legal, Letter, Letter-R,
Executive, Statement-R, Custom Size (4-1/8"
x5-7/8" to 12" x18"), Envelopes® (COMIO
Nao.i, Monarch, DL}

Supported Media Weights

Upper
Cassette:

Cassettes: 141b.Bond to 80 Ib. Cover {52 to 220 g/m?)
Multipurpose  141b.Bond to 1101b, Cover (52 to 300 g/m?)
Tray:

Duplexing: 1416, Bond to 80 . Cover (52 to 220 g/m?)

Print/Copy Speed (BW and Color)

(3730 Up to 30 ppm {Letter); Up to 20 ppm
{Letter-R); Up to 15 ppm (Legal);
Upto 15 ppm {1 x 177)

37258 Up to 25 ppm {Letter);Up to 20 ppm

{Letter-R); Up to 15 ppm {Legal};
Up to 15 ppm (11" %177

Instaltation Space (W x D)

Basic: Muiti-purpose Tray + Cassette Drawers open:
38-1/2" x 44" (978 mm x 1118 mm)®

Fully

Configured: 65" x 44" (1651 mm » 1118 mm)?

Weight

Approx.175.5 1b. (79.6 kg)?

Print Specifications

Print Resolution (dpi)
1200 x 1200, 600 x 600

Standard Page Description Languages
UFR 1L, PCL®6, Adabe® PS™ 3

Supported File Types

PDF, TIFF, JPEG, EPS, XPS

Printing from Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
Arange of standard and optional software and MEAP-based
solutions {including AirPrint, Mopria, Google Cloud Print,
Canon PRINT Business, and uniFLOW Online} are available ta
provide printing from mobile devices or internet-connected
devices and cloud-based services depending on your
requirements. Please contact your sales representative

for further information.

Fonts

PCL Fonts: 93 Roman, 10 Bitmap fonts, 2 OCR fonts,
Andalé Mono WT J/K/S/T {iapanese,
Korean, Simplified and Traditional Chinese)?
Barcode Fants"

PS Fonts: 136 Roman

Operating System"

UFRIl/PS: Windows"7/8.1/10/Server 2008/Server
2008 R2/Server2012/Server 2012R2/
Server 2016/Servar 2019, Mac 05 X{10.10
or later)

PCL: Windows'7/8.1/10/Server 2008/Server
2008 R2/Server 2012/Server 2012 R2/
Server 2016/Server 2019

PPD: Windows™7/8.1/10, Mac 0S X{10.9 or later)

Copy Specifications

First-Copy-Out Time (LTR)

As fast as 5.9 seconds (BW)/8.2 seconds (Color)
Copy Resolution (dpi}

600 x 600

Multiple Copies

Up to 999

Magnification

25%-400% (1% Increments}

Preset Reduction/Enlargement

25%, 50%, 64%, 73%, 78%, 1009%(1:1}, 121%, 129%, 200%,
400%

Scan Spacifications

Type

Single-pass Duplexing Automatic Document Feeder's
Document Feeder Paper Capacity

Up to 200 Sheets (20 Ib. Bond)

Document Feader Supported Media Sizes

11"x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, Statement, Statement-R,
Custom Size: 2-3/4" to 12" x 17" {128 mm x 139.7 mm to
304.8 mm x 431.8 mm)

Document Feeder Supported Media Weights

BW/Color

Original: 13.31b. Bond to 80 Ib. Cover (50 to 220 g/m?)

Server 2012/Server 2012 R2/Server 2016

Scan Resolution {dpi)

Scan for Copy:  600x 600

Scarn for Send:  Push (600 x 600), SMB/F TP/ WebDAY,
Pull (600 x 600}

ScanforFax:  600x600

Scan to Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
Arange of solutions is available ta provide scanning to
mobile devices and cloud-based services depending on
your requirements.

Scan Speed (LTR)

Single-sided Scanning

BW,/Color: 135 ipm (300 dpi)/51 ipm (600 dpi)
Double-sided Scanning

BW/Color: 270 ipm (300 dpi)/51 ipm (600 dpi)

Send Specifications

Destination

Standard: E-mail/Internet FAX (SMTP), SMB 3.0, FTP,
WebDAV, Mait Box

Optional: Super G3FAX, IP Fax

Address Book

LDAP {2,000}/ Local {1,600}/Speed Dial (200}

Send Resolution {dpi}

Push: Up to 600 x 600 dpi

Pull: Up to 600 x 600 dpi

Communication Protocol

File: FTP{TCP/IP), SMB 3.0 {TCP/IP}, WebDAY

Email: SMTP, PGP3

File Format

TIFF, JPEG, PDF{Compact, Searchable, Apply Policy,
Optimize for Web, PDF/A-1b, Trace & Smooth, Fncrypted,
Device Signature, User Signature), XPS (Compact,
Searchable, Device Signature, User Signature), Office Open
XML {PowerPoint, Word)

Fax Specifications
Maximum Number of Connection Lines

2

Modem Speed

Super G3: 33.6 Kbps
G3: 14.4 Kbps

Compression Method

MH, MR, MMR, 1BIG
Resolution {dpi)

400 x 400, 200 % 400, 200 x 200, 200 x 100
Sending/Recording Size
Statement-Rto 11"x 17"

Fax Memory

Up to 30,000 Pages {2,000 Jobs)
Speed Dials

Max. 200

Group Dials/Destinations
Max. 199 Dials

Sequential Broadecast

Max. 256 Addresses

Memory Backup

Yes




~Eoncurrent Connections {Max)

Store Specifications

Mail Box Simple (Number Supported)
100 User In-boxes, | Memory RX In-box, 50 Confiden tial Fax
in-boxes, Maximum 10,000 Pages {2,000 Jobs Stored)

Advanced Box
Communication Protocol: SMB or WebDAY
Supported

Client PC: Windows {Windows 8.1/10)

Environmental Specifications
Operating Environment

Temperature: 50 to 86 °F

Humidity: 2010 80 % RH (Relative Humidity)
Power Requirements

C3730i/C3725: NOV-127Y, 60Hz, 7.5A

Power Consumption

Consumables

Toner

GPR-53 Toner?

Toner Yield (Estimated @ 5% Coverage)

Black: 36,000 Images
Color {CMY): 19,000 images

SMB: 64
WebDAV: 3 (Active Sessions)
Advanced Box Available Disc Space

Approx. 16 GB (Standard HDD)
Approx. 480 GB (With Optional | TB HDD)

Security Specifications

Authentication
Standard: Universal Login Manager, uniFLOW Online
Express,” Liser Authentication, Department
1D Authentication, Access Management

System, Device and Function Level Log-in

Optional: uniFLOW

Data

Standard: Trusted Platform Module (TPM),
Hard Disk Password Lock, Hard Disk
Drive Erase, Mail Box Password Protection,
Hard Disk Drive Encryption (FIP5140-2
Validated), Verify System at Startup,
McAfee Embedded Controf?

Optional: IEEE 2600.2 Common Criteria Cer tification,
Data Loss Prevention (Requires unifLOW)

Network

Standard: Encrypted Secure Print, IP/Mac
Address Filtering, IPsec, TL.S Encrypted
Communication {v1.0/11/1.2/13),
SNMP V3.0, IEEE 802.1X, IPv6, SMTP
Authentication, POP Authentication before
SMTR, S/MIME, SIEM Integration

Document

Standard: Secure Watermark, Secure Print, Adabe

LiveCycle® Rights Management £S2.5
Integration, Encrypted PDF, Encrypted
Secure Print, Digital Signature,

User Signature

Maxirmum: Approx_ 1,500W

Standby: Approx. 47.0 W

SleepMode:  Approx. 0.8 W®

Typical Electricity Consumption (TEC) Rating?
37301 0.35kWh

(37255 0.30kWh

Standards

ENERGY STAR® Certified
Rated EPEAT® Gold*

USA.CANON.COM/SIMPLYADVANCED

As an ENERGY STAR™ Partner. Canon U.S A, Inc. has certified these madels as meeting the ENERGY STAR
energy efficiency criteria through an EPA recognized certification body. ENERGY STAR and the ENERGY
STAR mark are registered U.S. marks. AirPrint and the AirPrint loge are trademarks of Apple Inc. Canon,

imageRUNNER, imageWARE, imagePASS, and the GENUINE logo are
of Canon Inc. in the United States and may also be registered tradema
Canon products offer certain security features, yet many variables cal
and data. Canon does not warrant that use of its features will prevent
be construed as legal or regulatory advice concerning applicable laws;

egistered trademarks or trademarks

rks or traderarks in other countries.

nimpact the security of your devices

security issues. Nothing herein should
customers must have their own

qualified counsel determine the feasibility of a solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory compliance.
McAfee and the McAfee logo are trademarks of McAfee LLC in the US and/or other countries. All other

referenced product names and marks are trademarks of their res

are simulated. All features presented in this brochure may not ap

pective owners. Ali printer output images
ply to alf Series and/or products and may

be optional; please check with your Canon Authorized Dealer for details. Products shown with optionat
accessories. Canon U S.A. does not provide legal counsaf or regulatory compliance consultancy, including

without Himitation, Sarbanes-Oxley, HIPAA, GLBA, Check 21 or the USA Patriot Act. Each customer must have
its own qualified counsel determine the advisability of a particular solution as it relates to regulatory and
statutory compliance. Specifications and availabiity subject to change without notice. Not responsible for

typographicat errors
©2020 Canon U.S.A, Inc. Al rights reserved,

Federal Law prohibits copying of certain documents. Violators may be subject to penalties. We
with your own legai counsel. Canon L1.S.A.. Inc. and Canon Canada, Inc. intend
to cooperate with Law Enforcement Agencies in connection with claims of unauthorized copying.

suggest that you che

0220-RACB700DXSRSB-PDF-IH

! Subscription to a third-party cloud service required. Subject
to third-party cloud service providers’ terms and conditions

’Requires Unified Firmware Platform v3.9 or greater.

* Requires additional option

" For current EPEAT rating (Gold/Silver/Bronze), please visit
www.epeat.net.

* Envelope Feeder Attachment A {standard) is required.

¢ Time from device power-on, until copy ready {not print
reservation),

? Time from exiting Sleep mode to when printing is operational.

* Time from device power-on to when the copy icon appears and
is enabled to operate on the touch panel display.

¢ Includes Single Pass DADF.

* With right cover apen + Multi-purpose tray extension extened +
paper cassette open.

"Includes Staple Finisher-AAl/Booklet Finisher-AAl + Copy
Tray-)2 extension extended + paper cassette open.

2lncludes toner.

"’ Requires the optional PCL International Font Set-Al

" Requires the optional Barcode Printer Kit-D1.

* Dther operating systems and enviranments, including
AS/400, UNIX, Linux and Citrix, may be supported. Some
solutions are chargeable. SAP Device Types are available vis
the SAP Market Place. For more information, contact your
sales representative.

* Detect Feeder Multi Sheet Feed is supported.

" No charge for this solution: however activation is required.

* Reference value (measured one unit).

" 0.8 W sleep mode not available in all circumstancas
due to certain settings.

* Based on ENERGY STAR Product Specification for Imaging
Equipment Version 3.0.

2 GPR-531 Taner alsc available for Calor {C, M, ¥)

Yield (estimated @ 5% coverage) is 8,500 images.

SEE IMPOSSIBLE

2 CANON

;

X GENUINE
o

TONER, CARTRIDGE
& PARTS

PROTECTED

To learn about Canon's many awards, visit
usa.canon.com/awards.




3/19/2021

10:06 AaM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 3/08/2021 From Account:
Thru: 3/21/2021 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
77076 3/15/2021 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 265.00
77077 3/15/2021 AYRES ASSOCIATES 220.00
77078 3/15/2021 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 306.28
77079 3/15/2021 CARLTON DEWITT 374.99
77080 3/15/2021 CENAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 95.40
77081 3/15/2021 CHIPPEWA VALLEY DOOR COMPANY LLC 130.00
77082 3/15/2021 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH COLLEGE 716.48
77083 3/15/2021 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 345.00
77084 3/15/2021 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 5,650.39
77085 3/15/2021 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 189.50
77086 3/15/2021 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 656.25
77087 3/15/2021 DONALD KNUTSON 8.00
77088 3/15/2021 DUNN COUNTY TREASURER 183.15
77089 3/15/2021 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 88.00
77090 3/15/2021 EXPRESS MART 267.90
77091 3/15/2021 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 849.50
77092 3/15/2021 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
77083 3/15/2021 . GRAINGER 40.98
77094 3/15/2021 HAWKINS, INC. 1,233.16
77095 3/15/2021 HENRY SCHEIN 149.79
77096 3/15/2021 HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS 190.95
77097 3/15/2021 HUEBSCH 97.22
77098 3/15/2021 KENNETH SMESTUEN 133.30
77099 3/15/2021 LAURIE KLINKHAMMER 125.48
77100 3/15/2021 LOGMEIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC 71.73
77101 3/15/2021 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 135.50
77102 3/15/2021 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 74.89
77103 3/15/2021 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 367.50
77104 3/15/2021 MP CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES 549.00
77105 3/15/2021 R & R WASTE SYSTEMS CLEANING, INC 450.00
77106 3/15/2021 SMART APPLE MEDIA 99.95
77107 3/15/2021 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 43,192.00
77108 3/15/2021 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 999.65




3/19/2021

10:06 aMm

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 3/08/2021 From Account:
Thru: 3/21/2021 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
77109 3/15/2021 TAINTER MACHINE 255.00
77110 3/15/2021 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 120.00
77111 3/15/2021 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,573.00
77112 3/15/2021 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 7,681.43
77113 3/15/2021 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
77114 3/15/2021 WRWA 266.63
77115 3/15/2021 ZEMPEI. APPRAISAL SERVICE 1,850.00
EFTPS 3/18/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL~-SS-MEDICARE 5,785.04
WIDOR 3/15/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 300.00
WIDOR 3/18/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,054.34

AMAZON 3/19/2021 AMAZON.COM 533.87
BREMER 3/11/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 540.59
BREMER 3/18/2021 BREMER BANK 390.00
WIDCOMP 3/18/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 240.00
WEENERGIES 3/17/2021 WE ENERGIES 463.87
WEENERGIES 3/17/2021 WE ENERGIES 827.10
Grand Total 80,269.31




chacks

LEMON HIGH SECURITY

oluxe.com/c

© DELUXE d,
SPECIALTY

78-1100/918 5 2 7 6

1;;§TE 271/7VA¢/‘"’2!1 Z’OZ’/
$ AL

Heat
DOLLARS <= [leactive

LORENE L. VEDDER
515 - 21ST ST. NO.
MENOMONIE, W 54751

/

MEMO /] @/Lfé/j]//}\, .

>"

DAIRY STATE BANK

Rice Lake - Manomonle, Wi
www.dalrystatabank.com




Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
March 19", 2021

Election- Spring Election — Tuesday, April 6", 2021

Spring election is just around the corner. | have attached the sample ballot for the
Village of Colfax. Our local section includes the following:

Village President Village Trustee
Vote for 1 Vote for 3
write-in: Margaret Burcham
write-in:
write-in:
write-in:

Registered Write-In Candidates

To be a registered write-in candidate for an election, all local office candidates must file
a Campaign Registration Statement with their local clerk by 12:00 p.m. (noon) the
Friday before the election. (April 2, 2021)

In order for write-in votes to count, the individual needs to be registered
with the Clerk’s office no later than Friday, April 2, 2021 at noon.



Nolke tofolers: are vd
voligy alfsentes, your ballot
Initdls £ fholtba

ng o Electh} Da ,you i elacibn Inspeclors. I you

slb Inttlafedty the mgnigipal ciprk & deputgclerk, Your balld may

-.General nstructions: .

If you make a mistake on your ballot
‘or have a quesllon, ask an election
Inspector for help (absentes voters:
contact your municlpal clerk),

To vole for a name on lhe ballot,
completa the arrow next to the name
like this: 4e—m

To vole for a name that Is nol on the
ballot, write the name on the lina
marked "wite-ln* and complete the
arrow next fo the name like

this: dmtm—-md

State Stiperintendent of
Public instruction

Continue voling at tap of next column,

State Superintende:
Volefor1 . - B
JiliUnderly ¢ =4
Deborah Kerr4m =g
wrlte-In: L |
Courtof Appeals Judg
District3.-
Volefor1 * AR
Rlck Cveykus 4= =4
Gregory B, Gill, Jr. | =g
write-In: a  mf
Clreuit Court Judge
Branch 2.
Votefor1:: . S
Christina Mayor4sa =8
Nicholas P, Lange 4=~ =
wrlte-In: ) a  wl
Clreult Gourt Judgd :
Branch 3,
Vote for 1:
Luke M. Wagnor st =g
wrlto-In & wf

.- School District.
SChool Dislrict of Colfax

Vlllaga Pmsldent
Votefor 1™ . School Board Member
wirite-ln: &= w4 | Vole for not more than 2
: Kenneth E, h

Village Trustes ~ -~ . - - enneth E, Neuburg 4 =g
Vote for riot more than 3 - Kyle Lee Knutson4m =@

Margaret Burcham 4= =l {write-In: & =i
wrlle-In: damt  wf [write-ln: |
wrlta-: éa
wrlte-In; L]

Cantinue voting at top of next column,

216018 AR

Page 1 of 2-slded ballot. Ballot continues on other side. mape




